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_ 51 Piein Street
Johannesburg 2001
PO Box 61884
Marshalltown 2107

 

TO: CHIEF REPRESENTATIVES
FROM: COMMUNICATIONS & RESEARCH DIA
RE: NEW BIA FAX LINE
DATE: 17th SEPTEMBER 1992  
THE DEPARTMENT THUS OBVIATING PROBLEMS IN THE SENDING?
OF DIP; COMMUNICATION. -

SECURING FURTHER LINES TO EXPEDITE OUR WORK.
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ARE FINALISING THE ISSUING OF MEMBERSHIP KITS WHICH
RECEIVE IN DUE COURSE.

WE STILL APPEAL TO MISSIONS TO UPDATE OUR RECORDS
ADDRESSES AND EQUIPMENT.

“ret(011)330:7000
Fax: (011) 330-9090

Telex: 421252

PLEASE KINDLY NOTE THE INSTALLATION OF A DIRECT FAX LIi‘UE AT DIA.

THE NUMBER ALLOCATED IS (011) 29 1422.THE MACHINE IS SITUATED IN
RECEIVING

UNFORTUNATELY,ONLY ONE LINE HAS BEEN INSTALLED AND THEREFORE WE
COULD STILL EXPERIENCE DELAYS-W'E SHALL CONTINUE EFFORTS AIME]?! AT

COMPUSERVE HAS NOW ALSO OPENED OFFICES IN SOUTH AFRICA AND WE
YOU WILL

?REGARDING

PLEASE DO NOT HESITATE IN CONTACTING US TO ADDRESS VARIOUS
COMMUNICATIONS DIFFICULTIES EXPERIENCED.

THANK YOU .

 
The People Shall Gavern!
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